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Miller, Steve

From:.
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Steve,

Solis, Vanessa

Tuesday, March 09, 2010 12:24 PM
Miller, Steve

Resolution for Sande Robinson

Sande Robinson Director of the Educational Opprotunity Program.doc

Could you draft this resolution for Rep. Colén?

Thanks,

Vanessa

Sande Robinson
Director of the...




Relating to: life and public service of Sande Robinson, Director of the Equal
Opportunity Program at Marquette University, for her leadership and commitment to the
students at Marquette University; and

Whereas, Sande Robinson, began her career at Marquette in 1974 as a financial aid
counselor at EOP, a program which assists low-income and first-generation college
students in obtaining a college degree; and,

Whereas, Sande Robinson, continues to counsel undergraduate students since she became
the director of EOP in 1986; and,

Whereas, Sande Robinson has served as the president of WAEOPP (Wisconsin
Association of Educational Opportunity Program Personnel), is a member of the Friends
of the Haggerty Museum Board and the Diversity Task Force; and,

Whereas, Sande Robinson has successfully secured federal funding for EOP throughout
its history; and,

Whereas, she has been active on the national level in presenting models of support
program innovation and has also been a reader of grant applications for the U.S.
Department of Education Student Support Services grant competition; and,

Whereas, Sande Robinson will retire in June 2010 after 35 years of service to Marquette
University; and,

Resolved by the assembly concurring, That members of the Wisconsin legislature
honor Sande Robinson for being an integral part of closing the gap between the number

of low-income students that earn college degrees and their middle-income counterparts;
and, be it further

Resolved, That the members of the Wisconsin legislature honor Sande Robinson for

paving the way for many students to have the opportunity to pursue a higher education,
and, be it further

Resolved, That the Assembly Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution to
Sande Robinson.



State of Wisconsin

2009 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and public service of Sande Robinson.

Whereas, Sande Robinson, Director of the Equal Opportu, ity Program at
Marquette University, began her career at Marquette inulrg\;fl(z\s a financial aid
counselor in the Equal Opportunity Program, a program which assists low-income
and first-generation college students in obtaining a college degree; and

Whereas, Sande Robinson continues to counsel undergraduate students since
she became the director of the Equal Opportunity Program in 1986; and

Whereas, Sande Robinson has served as the president of the Wisconsin
Association of Educational Opportunity Program Personnel, and is a member of the
Friends of the Haggerty Museum Board and the Diversity Task Force; and

Whereas, Sande Robinson has successfully secured federal funding for @:e
Equal Opportunity Program throughout its history; and

Whereas, she has been active on the national level in presenting models of

support program innovation and has also been a reader of grant applications for the

U.S. Department of Education Student Support Services grant competition; and
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Whereas, Sande Robinson has been an integral part of closing the gap between
the number of low-income students who earn college degrees and their
middle-income counterparts; and

Whereas, Sande Robinson will retire in June 2010 after 35 years of service to
Marquette University; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, That members of the Wisconsin legislature honor
Sande Robinson for her leadership and commitment to the students at Marquette
University and for paving the way for many students to have the opportunity to
pursue a higher education; andjbe it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution
to Sande Robinson.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Solis, Vanessa

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 11:45 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4509/1 Topic: Sande Robinson

Please Jacket LRB 09-4509/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
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March 29, 2010 - Introduced by Representative COLON. Referred to Committee For
Review of Administrative Rules.

Relating to: the life and public service of Sande Robinson.

Whereas, Sande Robinson, Director of the Equal Opportunity Program at
Marquette University, began her career at Marquette University in 1974 as a
financial aid counselor in the Equal Opportunity Program, a program which assists
low—income and first-generation college students in obtaining a college degree; and

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

Whereas, Sande Robinson has successfully secured federal funding for the
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



Assembly Page 1

REVISION REPORT
INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND REFERENCE OF PROPOSALS

Under Assembly Rule 17d,
Tuesday, March 30, 2010 at 8:23 AM

is considered the official date and time of introduction for the proposals listed in this document.
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ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 20 (LRB -4509)

Relating to: the life and public service of Sande Robinson.
By Representative Colon.

Referred to Committee on RULES.
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2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB-4509/1
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March 29, 2010 - Introduced by Representative CoLON. Referred to Committee on
Rules.

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
low-income and first-generation college students in obtaining a college degree; and

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



